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December 2024 
 

TO: District Superintendents  
Superintendents of Public Schools 
Principals of Public, Religious, and Independent Schools 
Leaders of Charter Schools 
 
 
 
 

FROM: Zachary Warner 
  

 SUBJECT: Final Dates for the 2025–26 Elementary- and Intermediate-level Testing 
  

 
2025–26 School Year Elementary- and Intermediate-level Testing Schedule 

 
 

Operational Test Administration 
Window 

Make-up 
Dates Scoring Dates 

Final Dates to 
Submit Answer 

Sheets to 
Scanning 
Centers 

NYSAA 
English Language 

Arts, 
Mathematics, and 

Science 

Monday, March 9ꟷ 
Friday, June 5 

Make-
ups must 
be given 

within 
the 

testing 
window 

N/A N/A 

Grades 3ꟷ8 
English Language 

Arts 
 

Grades 3ꟷ8 
mathematics 

 
Grades 5 & 8 
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For the Grades 3-8 English Language Arts and Mathematics Computer-based Tests, schools will 
select two consecutive days within the respective administration window to administer assessments for 
each grade level and subject. Schools must test the entire 
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